Julie McMahon e O
Donegal County Council

Churchtown Environmental Protection Agency
) An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnd Comhshaoil
Lifford

Co. Donegal

24 June 2021 Reg. No.: W0062-02

Notification of extension of period for consideration of objections in respect of a licence
review from Donegal County Council for a facility located at Churchtown, Lifford, County

Donegal.

Dear Ms McMahon,

| refer to the objection to the Agency’s proposed determination on the above referenced
licence review.

| am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 33 of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations as amended, that it will not be possible because of the complexity
and nature of the information to be considered in the determination of the objection, to carry
out the procedures for the consideration of the objection within the period specified in the
Regulations.

| am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the objection before
27 August 2021.

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date and will
take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in making its decision.

Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Tel: 053 - 9160600



